# Ritik Kumar

ritik.kumar2184@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

# **OBJECTIVE**

As an individual with an expanding work experience and a continuing education, I understand the value and importance of having a job, what it means to both the employer and employee. My lifetime goal is inclusive of becoming a Doctor of Medicine, working in the health industry. As I embark on this journey, I hereby grant access of this resume to any potential employers.

#### EDUCATION

# I). Independence High School, Bakersfield CA 93311 USA August 2018 – May 2022

# II). Bakersfield College, Bakersfield CA 93311 USA August 2021 – May 2024

## **EXPERIENCE**

### <mark>August 2017 – May 2018</mark>

Cashier • Store Clerk • Tevis Junior High School

#### June 2021 – July 2021

Service Champion • Employee • Taco Bell Corporation

#### August 2021 – February 2022

Medical Volunteer • StatMD Urgent Care

#### August 2021 – May 2022

Cashier • Store Clerk • Independence High School

#### June 2022 – August 2022

Director of Finance • Student Government Association • Bakersfield College

#### ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 4.2 Cumulative GPA
- o California Scholarship Federation
- AP & Honors Student
- Academic Excellence Award
- Principal's Award

- "Most Inspirational" AVID Award
- o Independence High School Alumni

Ritik Kumar

ritik.kumar2184@email.bakersfieldcollege.edu

### LEADERSHIP

- ◆ "Just Like Me" Support Group Facilitator March 2021 May 2021
- Homecoming Royalty October 2021
- National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Club (Independence High School) President •
   August 2021 May 2022
- ❖ History Club President August 2021 May 2022
- ❖ National Honor Society Historian August 2021 May 2022
- Link Crew Leader August 2021 May 2022
- NAMI Club (Bakersfield College) President June 2022 Present

#### REFERENCES

References are available upon request.